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Verne, B. Michael

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 12:03 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Cc:

Subject: HSR Advice

Hi Mike - Can you let me know what you think about the following: Assume the size of parties test is
satisfied and all of the LLCs and power projects are in the US.

Company A proposes to acquire 100 percent of the membership interests of LLC B. Consideration
is $150 million

LLC B holds 100 percent of the membership interests of LLC C, LLCDand LLCE.

LLC C, LLC D and LLC E each hold minority limited partnership interests in a series of power
projects.

| believe that this transaction will be reportable under the new rules.  Am | missing something?

Thanks
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice
contained in this communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penaities under the Internal
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter
(s) addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF
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